YN STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
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WIEE HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 7, 1980
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GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LARRY KEHOE (505! 393-6161
SECRETARY

Warrior, Inc.
P. 0. Box 17479
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Gentlemen:

Attached are approved copies of Form C-103 covering the attempted
workover and temporary abandonment of your State WE "I" 32 Well
No. 2 located in Unit 0 of Section 32, T-20-S, R-36-E. You will
note that the approval is until November 7, 1980, only.

Unless this well is put to beneficial use prior to November 7,
1980, it should be plugged and abandoned.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.



